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Dear Ms Williams, 
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55 
 
Application Cleve Hill Solar Park Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Cleve 
Hill Solar Park 
 
Adequacy of Consultation Representation 
 
Thank you for your letter of 16 November 2018 notifying the Borough Council of the submission of the 
application for a Development Consent Order for the Cleve Hill Solar Park, and for inviting the Council 
to submit a representation relating to the adequacy of the applicant’s pre-application consultation. 
This letter constitutes the Council’s representation. 
 
The Council was consulted on the draft Statement of Community Consultation (SOCC) in October 
2017. Kent County Council made some comments on the draft SOCC that the Council endorsed, but 
we did not make any further comments. The SOCC was then finalised and this representation is 
based on the extent to which the applicant appears to have adhered to the requirements of the 
SOCC. 
 
In terms of the applicant’s duties under Sections 42, 47 and 48 of The Planning Act 2008 the Council 
considers that the applicant has made very substantial efforts to make the project known, to liaise 
with the Council and the local community, and to keep all parties informed of the evolving nature of 
the project. The proposals have been amended in response to some (but not all) specific concerns of 
the Council and others, and this has shown a degree of willingness on the part of the applicant to 
listen to the issues raised. Information provided has been extensive and detailed but necessarily 
subject to potential change and uncertainty, albeit the applicant has tried to explain the worst case 
scenarios within which the project would be progressed.  
 
Local exhibition venues have been conveniently located as required by the SOCC and, except for one 
where the venue was chosen as a result of a locally raised suggestion, well attended. Consultation 
materials have not been without some criticism, but in the Council’s view, overall they have attempted 
to fairly show the nature, scale and likely impacts of the proposal. The Preliminary Environmental 
Information Report (PEIR) of May 2018 was substantial and very comprehensive and was published 
alongside the Phase Two Consultation. This PEIR, with its shorter non-technical summary, informed 
the consultation and a longer than statutory minimum six week period was provided for comments at 
this stage, which was helpful. 
 

Tracey Williams 
Case Manager 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
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The duration of consultation periods has exceeded statutory minimums and been in accordance with 
the SOCC. Numerous meetings and briefings have lo been held to which local Councillors, the Parish 
Council and others have been invited. There appears to be a very wide awareness of the project 
locally, as witnessed by the substantial number of representations submitted to the applicant at both 
stages of pre-application consultation. 
 
The Council has been sent detailed and lengthy criticisms of the applicant’s approach to pre-
application consultation by The Faversham Society and by Graveney Rural Environment Action Team 
(GREAT). On 7th September 2018 the applicant produced a formal note responding to these 
criticisms, which include concerns about matters beyond the scope of the SOCC. The Council does 
not consider that all these criticisms are relevant to the Council’s representation regarding adequacy 
of pre-application consultation, nor do they all fully recognise the evolving nature of the project in the 
context of an iterative pre-application consultation process. The Council does not find that these 
criticisms point to a significant failure of the applicant to adhere to the SOCC. Nevertheless, these 
letters are enclosed for reference, and so that these criticisms can be fully understood at your end. 
 
Overall, the Council is satisfied that the applicant has made adequate provision for pre-application 
consultation on this Consent Order Application. I understand that this view does not prejudice the 
Council’s view on the merits of the proposal, which we will be considering in detail over the coming 
months. 

 
Yours Sincerely 

 

James Freeman 
Head of Planning 
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